

# CV Barbora Rybarova

Flux studios 2F Vanguard Court Camberwell SE5 8QT London

#### Statement

After her graduation at CSM College in Ba Fine art in 2009, Barbora moved to South America where she studied and worked alongside skilled jewellers. Here started her love for gems and jewellery making. After her return to London, Barbora continued her journey into jewellery world through self-education, often exploring and pushing the boundaries of traditional jewellery. Combining the fascinating textures of raw minerals with smooth brilliance of precious metals and cut gems, Barbora creates desirable one-of-a-kind pieces and limited collections. Selecting the stones and finding a source of unique minerals is an important part of her creative process. Working on gems she draws on her skills of traditional carving techniques that she learned from Charlotte de Syllas. High craftsmanship and high end finish lie at the heart of each piece, which she creates in her London studio.

# **Shows and Exhibitions**

# Winter jewellery show

Numberninetyfour gallery, London, Dec 2016 - Feb 2017

## Winter open studios

Vanguard Court, London, 2nd-4th Dec 2016

#### Made in Clerkenwell, Winter open studios

Goldsmith's Centre, London, 10th-17th Oct 2016

#### **Rare Beauty**

Iewellery show at Craft central Corner shop, London, 5th – 9th Oct 2016

#### Handmade at Kew

Kew Gardens, London, 5th-9th Sep 2016

#### **Rare Beauty**

Jewellery show at Numberninetyfour gallery, London, Aug 2016

#### Winter open studios

Vanguard Court, London, 1st- 3rd Dec 2015



# CV Barbora Rybarova

#### Winter jewellery show

Numberninetyfour gallery, London, Dec 2015 - Feb 2016

#### **ARTISAN**

Jewellery show at Craft Central Gallery, London, Apr 2015

## Winter jewellery show

Numberninetyfour gallery, London, Dec 2014- Feb 2015

#### **Rare Beauty**

Jewellery show at Numberninetyfour gallery, London, Oct 2014

## Gem of a pop up shop

Jewellery show at Greenwich, June-July 2014

#### **Tutti Frutti Rare Beauty**

Jewellery show at Numberninetyfour gallery, London, Oct 2013

## Made in Clerkenwell, Summer open studios

Craft Central, Clerkenwell, May 2013

## Stockist

#### Lila's jewels

117 Lordship Lane, London SE22 8HU

# **Employment**

## **Teaching jewellery courses**

Flux jewellery school, London, Oct 2012 - present

#### Sales and repairs consultant,

Lila's Jewels, London, Aug 2015- March 2016

# **Education**

## Gem carving course with Charlotte de Syllas

UK, June 2014

#### **Etching and Enamelling course**

Flux jewellery school, March 2013

# Advanced jewellery course (metal work and stone setting) with Andres Ayllon

Quito, Ecuador, Sep 2011

# Beginner and intermediate jewellery course with Daniel Salas

Merida, Venezuela, April – June 2011, Nov 2010

# Ba Fine Art (Sculpture), Central Saint Martin College

University of Arts London, 2005-2009